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DeM W. A, Zimmerman
Asst. Dean tor Business Affairs
Omversity ofOr\1l,gol1 Medical School
sun ~,.W. SaUl Jackson Park Road
Portland 1. Oregon

DearDeal1Zimmerman:

Fora numoor of years pdqX' to his death in 1I1teMt(yof this
year. Mr. L, D. Dibble of McLean$< Dibble, Washington, bandIed Ii!
good deal of patent work for our Foundation•. In recent years, we,
as well as the University ofVJisconsin,havefrequent1yooenc(,n~fX'onted

with .prob!ems ofclaims··by the Federal. GOvernment to. owuersl1l.p <>f..
inventions developed at the Univarsity. ofWh.consin Where federal. funds
were.usedin whole or in part•. Soththe UmVElnity andWARF nave
over the past several years had considerable dealing$ with the office
of the SUrgeon General re~~u'ding these problems.

Last yearbl the l:lGUrS6 ofdis¢ussions.with Mr.DJ.t>ble;ne told
us of asubmissioll made by your Me(,Ucal SChool, 1 believe, s(;Inletirne
last Octooor with reference to an inventiOn IDlldIilby Dr•. Greer of your
faculty in. the field ofextractionofprogoittln•. As I under.stand. it, the
University. in its~Uestfor determInation, .soughUQac;qutre OW$ler­
ship of the invention and then to license a pharmaceutical firm, Lloyd
8rotlters.of Cincinnati. Mr. Dil'Jble's panicipationin ~ismatterarose,
I btltlieve, through his representatji·$DIl oithe Lloyd Brothers.fi rm.

Isbould Uk~verymuch to know Whether the Surgeon General
has acted upon Y0tlr request for a determination and if so, what
determination bas .ooen made in this caSe. Qurintel'estis merely on
the basis of keeping al'Jreast ofpoUciss Qf thlll ~rgeen~n$l'al in respect
to llcenssterms.and conditions that wm lJ!;Iapproved,lenp~fe:ll:C:ll.lsive
license periods that wUI be $.llOwed•. etc. We have no interest whatever
in the subject matter of your inv$ntion l.~ this case, !;lut merely ill the
attitude of the SUrgeon .General as expressed in any determinaUon.



bee:

Any.information you are in aposiUon to glv;:: UIlI Will be very
much appreeiatedbotb by our Foundation and bythlll Univerllility of
Wisoonsin.

In the Elve.nt you have rec:eived no word from tbe Surgeon General
in responsE! to your requestoHast October, perhaps it might not be
too mucn of l:l bur~n for you to adVise 14$ .later If and wbenyour reqOO$t
is acted l.lpOn. >.

l'tlank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,·

Ward Ross,
Managing Director
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